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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labor R•lationa Department 

475 L'Enfant Plaza. SN 
Wuhington, DC ~100 

Rr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Raintenance Craft Division 
Aaerican Postal Workers 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.W •. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 

ARl~LE. ______ ~ 
SECTION. ______ _ 
SUBJECT Loc../f - 'J;.,v 's 

Re: 1f. Harvey 
Denver, co 80202 
&4T-Sr-c 16120 

Dear Rr. Wevodau: 

On Noveaber 21, 1988, ve aet to discuss the above-captioned 
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

. 
The issue in this grievance is whether the grievant was 
iaproperly •1ocked-in• to a duty assignment pursuant to 
Article 38.6.A.6 of the National Agreement •. 

After reviewing this aatter, we autually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this 
case. The parties at thia level agree that an eaployee will 
be be notified prior to coapletion of a training course that 
they vill be required to reaain in such duty assignaent 
pursuant to Article 38.6.A.6. Thia aay be accoaplished by 
indicating such •1ock-in• on the notice of training billet(a) 
or by notifying the eaployee in wr iting. We further agreed 
that this was a local issue suitable for regional 
deteraination based upon application of the aforementioned 
and Article 38 to the specific fact circumstances. 

Accordingly, ve agreed to remand this case to the parties for 
application. 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgmen~ of agreement to remand this case. 
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ftr. Richard I. Wevodau 2 

Tiae limits vere extended by mutual consent. 

Sincerely, 

~/jfncnvc 
Samuel M. Pulcrano 
Grievance, Arbitration 

Division 
Director 
Maintenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 

(Date) I Ir, /rt~ 
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